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Cathy Green <viamed.cathy.green@gmail.com>

RE: SRS69177
1 message

Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk> 21 July 2025 at 15:47
To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Cathy,

 

Apologies for the delayed response, I have been away on holiday.

Please send back the sensors with no faults with one of our next orders to save postage charges.

 

Please dispose of the out of warranty sensor.

 

Thanks

Best Regards

 

Stephen Machin | Operations Manager | Prosol UK Sales & Distribution Ltd
T: 0114 255 7700  | purchases@prosol.co.uk | www.prosol.co.uk

 

          

From: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 08 July 2025 17:22
To: Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk>
Subject: SRS69177

 

 

Dear Mr Machin

 

We have received and tested the oxygen sensor that were returned to us on SRS69177, please see results below.

 

Sensors under warranty.

P/N:0110365  S/N: P106590  No Fault Found 
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P/N:0110122  S/N: 218618  No Fault Found

 

Sensor out of warranty

P/N:0110122  S/N:793096  Sensor has no out put.

 

Please advise how you would like to proceed.

Thank you in advance.

 

--

Kind regards

 

Cathy Green

Goods Out / Stock Control Supervisor

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:  44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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